CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2009 CONSENT CALENDAR.

SUBJECT: RATIFY AND APPOINT THE NOMINATION OF THE CITY OF
COACHELLA TO THE PALM SPRINGS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
COMMISSION FOR THE TERM ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009.

FROM: David H. Ready, City Manager
BY: James Thompson, City Clerk
SUMMARY

The City Council will consider the appointment of the City of Coachella representative to
the Palm Springs International Airport Commission.

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint Mayor Pro Tem Steven Herpandez, as the City of Coachella repi‘esentative, to
the Palm Springs International Airport Commission for the term ending December 31,
2009.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

In November, 2007, the City Council amended the Palm Springs Municipal Code to
provide that each representative City nominate, and the Palm Springs City Council
appoint the representative member to the Palm Springs International Airport
Commission.

The City has received notification from the City of Coachella of their nomination of
Mayor Pro Tem Steven Hernandez, as the City of Coachella representative to the
Commission, for the term ending December 31, 2009.

ALTERNATIVES:

The City Council may choose to interview the candidate or other selection process prior
to the appointment; or take no action on this appointment, and direct the City Clerk to
notify the City of Coachella to make a further nomination.
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FISCAL IMPACT:

None.
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From: Jay Thompson fgggFEvB |2 Pl po: 6
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 12:14 PM Parice
R T
To: Jay Thompson City EH_JW R

Subjact; FW: Representative to the Palm Springs International Airport Cornmission

From: Caroline Hernandez [mailto:chernandez@coachella.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 11:54 AM

To: Jay Thompsan

Ce: Ed Garcia; SAHernandez; Tim Brown; Steve Brown

Subject: RE: Represantative to the Palm Springs International Airport Commission

Good morming Jay,

There has been a change in the City of Coachella’s representative to the Palm Springs International Commission.
Mayor Garcia has appointed Mayor Pro-Tem Steven Tlernandez. to replace him.

Tt'T can be of any turther assistance, please call me.

Thattk you.

Caroline Hernandez, CMC
Deputy Cily Clerk

City of Coachella, CA 92236
(760) 398-3502 Ext, 112
chernandez@eoachella.org
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